
From: 
To: 

CC: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Thank you. 

Richardson, Margaret (OAG) 
VVeich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG); 
Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Crabb, John D. (USADC) 
Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
8/8/2011 9:32:59 AM 
RE: the ATF oversight meeting today is ON today © 11:30 in 4133 - 

From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2011 9:33 AM 
To: Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Burton, Faith (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG); Co!born, Paul P 
(SMO); Crabb, John D. (USADC) 
Cc: Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: the ATF oversight meeting today is ON today @ 11:30 in 4133 - 

Sure. We'll use the OLA conf line: 

Privacy 

From: Richardson, Margaret (OAG) 
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2011 9:31 AM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Crabb, 
John D. (USADC) 
Cc: Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: the ATF oversight meeting today is ON today @ 11:30 in 4133 - 

Is it possible to use a call in number? I'm going to have to be out of the offices as well. 

Thank you, 
Margaret 

From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2011 9:29 AM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Crabb, John D. (USADC); 
Richardson, Margaret (OAG) 
Cc: Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Subject: the ATF oversight meeting today is ON today @ 11:30 in 4133 - 

Steve R is out of town but will join us by speakerphone. 
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